TOURS & MUSEUMS

BAVARIA GATE

Built in 1425, the Bavaria Gate is one of the most beautiful and
best preserved Gothic city gates in Germany. As you climb the
gate, you will go on a journey through time and space discov-
ering the history of the Bavaria Gate in film and text. Enjoy the
view of the Alps and the old town from the viewing platform.

Opening hours:

May-Oct 10.30 -12.30/13.00 - 17.00

Monday closed, ticket office on the first floor

Registration for groups tel. +0049-162 -2857 307 . n .

HISTORIC TOWN HALL

The historic town hallis one of the city’s most impressive build-
ings, and not just from the outside. Visitors can admire an ex-
hibition of paintings by the Landsberg painter Johann Mutter,
stucco work by Dominikus Zimmermann, a magnificent interi-
or, the hall of Herkomer and a splendid historic banqueting hall.

Opening hours: Fla
May-Oct 10.00 -12.30/13.30 -16.00 .
Nov-Apr 10.00 - 12.00 /13.30 - 15.00 (a

Ticket office in the tourist information centre
Restricted access during events

HERKOMER MUSEUM &
ADMISSION TO THE “MUTTERTURM”

Already alegendin his lifetime, Hubert von Herkomer became
famous for his work as a portrait painter of personalities such as
Richard Wagner and Kaiser Wilhelm. The museum is dedicated
to the work and pioneering spirit of this exceptionally talented
artist, being a famous sculptor, composer
and pioneer of motor sport events, too.

Opening hours:
May-Oct Tue-Sun13.00 -18.00
Nov-Apr Sat/Sun 12.00 - 17.00
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Published by: Stadt Landsberg am Lech,
Katharinenstr. 1, 86899 Landsberg am Lech
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Nature trail

Approx. 45 min walk to

the restaurant “Teufelskiiche
Approx. 7 km complete trail
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Wild boar enclosure
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84 NATURAL PARK

POSSINGER AU

Open all year round
Admission free of charge

Water playground 100 m
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CITY MAP

PLACES OF INTEREST
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Motorhome/caravan

WALKING TOURS
Each approx. 1.5 km

Lower old town tour

River Lech tour

Upper old town tour

City wall tour
Note: Not barrier-free,
many stairs, beautiful views.

Public toilet
&°| Public toilet handicapped accessible
Car park

-l Underground car park

Car park for buses

> Car park handicapped accessible
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Car park access
Car park access at ground level
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6 Tourist information
Alz Viewpoint

Infanterieplatz
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Historic town hall (1719)
With stucco fagade by
Dominikus Zimmermann,
Johann Mutter exhibition,
the hall of Herkomer and
a splendid banqueting hall.
Ticket office at the tourist
information centre

St. Mary’s fountain (1783)
Madonna by Joseph Streiter

Tower of lard/
beautiful tower
Eastern city gate of
the oldest part of town
walls. Remodelled in
the 15th century.

Former convents of the
Ursulines (18th century)
Rococo church with
impressive ceiling paintings,
mirrored table and crea-
tive room , Klostereck®.

Nuns’ tower

Until 1800 eight-storey
high round tower as

part of the town wall.

Lech weir (1993)

First weir for raftsmen
from the Alpine region
already in the 14th century.
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7 Salt barn (1754)
The salt trade was of
great economic import-
ance for Landsberg.

Witches’ tower (1270)
Corner tower of the
oldest town wall ring.

Former town mills

"Lechstadel” (1630)
Today the town library.
Formerly one of the
three salt warehouses.

"Inselbad"”

Outdoor poolin a unique
location with direct access
to the river Lech.

Dyers’ gate (1520)

Bakers’ gate (1435)
Town gate with diffe-
rent gables.

Town church (15th century)
Built by Matthaus von Ensin-
gen. Impressive Baroque
church with late Gothic stai-
ned glass windows. Works of
art: High altar, wooden sculp-
tures by Lorenz and Johann
Luidl (17th century), Madonna
by Hans Multscher (1440).

St John’s church (1754)
Picturesque rococo church
by Dominikus Zimmermann
Dyers’ court (16th century)
Former municipal dye house
with arcaded courtyard.
Sandau gate (1630)

Northern city gate. Rebuilt
during the 30-years War.

Town theatre (19th century)
Historic town theatre

Father Lech (1952)
Stone sculpture

Mother tower (1884)
Former studio of Hubert
von Herkomer. Access via
the Herkomer Museum.

Herkomer museum
Museum about the life &
work of Hubert von Herko-
mer. (Monday closed)

New town museum
Until end of 2025 under
reconstruction

Church of the holy Cross
(1752)

Church of the former
Jesuit monastery.

Bavaria gate (1425)

City gate from the late Gothic
period, incl. exhibition and
best view over the town.
Ticket office on the first

floor (closed on Mondays).

Maiden’s leap tower
(14th century)

The name refers to a
legend about atrocities
during the 30-years war

Fountain chapel (1756)

Street "Alte Bergstraf3e”
Road for the former salt
merchants from the Bavaria
Gate to the city centre.

Witches’ quarter
Back of old tanners’
and dyers’ houses

"Dachl"/"Lueginsland” tower
(16th century)

Highest of all defence

towers. Named after the
jackdaws once nesting here.

"Hohes Kreuz" (16th century)
Crucifixion group

Powder tower (16th century)
Former gunpowder store
and cannon tower.

Town walls

Very well preserved town
walls with remains of
compound and moat.

Death march memorial
Death march memorial
for the inmates of eleven
subcamps of the Dachau
concentration camp along
the “Neue Bergstralle”.




